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DOCKE

From: "Alfonso Medina" <almedina@ph.lacounty.gov>

To: <pao@energy.state.ca.us> JATE JUN 26 2007
Date: 6/26/2007 6:09 PM ——r———
Subject: Walnut Creek Park HECD. JUN 2 7 p
Attachments: Walnut Creek.pdf =

CC: <dsimmon@tacbos.org>, "Janet Comey” <jcomey@ph.lacounty.gov>, "Terrance ...

Good Evening,

Attached is a letter in respense to the proposed Walnut Creek Energy Park in the City of Industry. Los
Angeles County would request the attached document in included in the hearing scheduled for
Wednesday, June 27, 2007.

If you have any question on the documents, please let me know.
Alfonso

Alfonso Medina, Director
Environmental Protection Bureau
5050 Commerce Dr.

Baldwin Park, CA 91706
Telephone # {626) 430-5270

Fax # (626)960-2740
almedina@ph.lacounty.gov

PROOF OF SERVICE { RNBEDMI} FILED WITH

ORIGINAL MAILED FROM SACRAMENTO ON (2 2 7~ 7
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June 26, 2007

Cualifornia Energy Cammissjon
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento. CA 95814

RE:  Walnut Creck Energy Park, Doc. 05.AFC-2

This leticr is in respunse W the proposed Walnut Creek Eonergy Park project Jocated in the City of
Industry. The Los Angeles County Depurtment of Publie Health, Environmental Health
represents citizens in the unincorporated area of [.os Anpeles aear this proposed power plant.

Environmental Health staff has reviewed some of the dovumentation and believe that noise
generated from operation of the plant will exceed 1.A County Community nois¢ standards.
Although this plant is in the Ciry of Industry and not under our direct authority, we feel obligel
to act as advocates for the community due to these exceedances that are apparent from our
review of the documentation in the EIRs. Our review suggested that commmnity noise standards
may be exceeded by four decibels or mare and upon further review of the mitigation measures
suggested. these measurcs conlain no assurance that noise levels will be reduced below our
standards. Furthermore, we are also concerned with other possible impacts on the community
including air pollution and vibration. For these reasons we respectfully request that these issues
be addressed prior 10 any further implementation or approval on the part of your ageney, The
conununity impacled is a high-density residential community which his 13 schools within a
one-mile radins of the project site.

1f you have any questions or comments regarding the ahove, please contact Cole Landowski
Head Occupational Health at (626) 430-5440.

@v?zf 7/ (4 d"”f 4

It ;Zpoweu, R.EJLS.
iractor-of Environmental 1lealth

¢. (Cole Landowski



BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION
FoR THE WALNUT CREEK ENERGY PARK
(WCEP)

DocKET No. 05-AFC-2

(Revised 6/6/07)

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall either (1) send an original signed document plus
12 copies or (2) mail one original signed copy AND e-mail the document to the
address for the Docket as shown below, AND (3) all parties shall also send a
printed or electronic copy of the document, which includes a proof of service
declaration to each of the individuals on the proof of service list shown below:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No. 05-AFC-2

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

docket@energy.state.ca.us

APPLICANT

Lawrence Kostrzewa, Project Director
Edison Mission Energy

18101 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1700
Irvineg, CA 92612-1046
Ikostrzewa@EdisonMission.Com

Victor Yamada, Project Manager
Edison Mission Energy

18101 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1700
Irvine, CA 92612-1046

vyamada@EdisonMission.Com

Thomas McCabe

Edison Mission Energy

18101 Von Karman Ave., Suite 1700
Irvine, CA 92612-1046

tmccabe@ediscnmission.com

Douglas Davy

CH2M Hill

2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95833
ddavy@ch2m.com

* Indicates Change

Jenifer Morris

NJ Resources, LLC

7240 Heil Avenue
Huntington Beach, CA 92647
ienifer@nijr.net

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT

Scott Galati

Galati & Blek, LLP

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95814
sgalati@gb-llp.com

INTERESTED AGENCIES

No agencies to date.

REVISED 6/6/07



INTERVENORS

California Unions for Reliable Energy
(CURE)

C/O Marc D. Joseph

Gloria D. Smith

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
gsmith@adamsbroadwell.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

JACKALYNE PFANNENSTIEL
Chairman & Presiding Member
ipfannen@energy.state.ca.us

JOHN L. GEESMAN
Associate Member
jgeesman@enerqgy.state.ca.us

GARRET SHEAN
Hearing Officer
gshean@enerqgy.state.ca.us

JACK CASWELL
Project Manager
jcaswell@enerqgy.state.ca.us

LISA DECARLQ
Staff Counsel
Idecarlo@enerqgy.state.ca.us

Public Adviser
pao@enerqgy.state.ca.us

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, _Dora Gomez, declare that on _June 27, 2007, | deposited copies of the attached

in the United States mail the Response to the Proposed Walnut Creek Energy Park in

the City of Industry with first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed to
those identified on the Proof of Service list above.

Transmission via electronic mail was consistent with the requirements of the California
Code of Regulations, title 20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. All electronic copies
were sent to all those identified on the Proof of Service list above.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is tru_\e and correct.

* Indicates Change

/i

Dora Gomez

Revisep 6/6/07



